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HCI/Abuj/RTI1/07/2022 20 July 2022
From:

The Central Public Information Officer.

High Commission of India, Abuja (Nigeria)
To:

Sub: Seeking information under ‘The Right to Information Act 2005™

Sir,
This is with reference to your RTI request (Registration No. MEAAB/R/E/22/00007 dated
27/06/2022), seeking information under RTI Act.

2. As per Mission’s records, ad-seriatim reply in this regard is given below:

1. Details of expenditure incurred on the accommodation of High Commission officials in the year
2021-2022. Reply: Rs. 1768504.00

2. Details of expenditure incurred on food of High Commission officials in the year 2021-2022.
Reply: Nil

3. Details of expenditure incurred on official domestic travel of High Commission officials in the
year 2021-2022. (within the Nigeria). Reply: Rs. 1758909.00

4. Details of expenditure incurred on official International travel of High Commission officials in
the year 2021-2022. (outside Nigeria). Reply: Question is vague.

5. Details of expenditure incurred on the travel of High Commission officials while going on leave
in the year 2021-2022. Reply: Question is vague.
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3 If you are aggrieved with this reply. you may file an appeal to Shri VSDL Surendra, Deputy
High Commissioner of India, Abuja & Appellate Authority within thirty days from the date of
receipt of this letter.

Yours faithfully.
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(Mohammad Abdullah)
CPIO





